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From: Krienitz, Jay A (DFW)

To: Caromile, Kay (RCO); Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW); Jewett, Jenna K (DFW)

Subject: RE: do you feel comfortable giving a portion of requested Seahorse Siesta cost increase with available
unobligated esrp funds?

Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 4:34:41 PM

| am ok with that plan. Let’s hope that the Kilisut project clarifies ASAP.

Jay

From: Caromile, Kay (RCO) <Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 4:28 PM

To: Krienitz, Jay A (DFW) <Jay.Krienitz@dfw.wa.gov>; Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW) <Tish.Conway-
Cranos@dfw.wa.gov>; Jewett, Jenna K (DFW) <Jenna.Jewett@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: do you feel comfortable giving a portion of requested Seahorse Siesta cost increase with
available unobligated esrp funds?

Importance: High

Hi guys. In December, we approved giving a $100,000 cost increase to Small Grants program
Seahorse Siesta project PRISM Project Snapshot - Washington State Recreation and Conservation

Office as we are expecting to get more than that amount back in returned funds from Killisut
Harbor. | checked in with Killisut Harbor this week and they are still wrestling with DOT to finalize
the billings (no fault of the sponsor—this is all on DOT). So we don’t yet have the $100,000. The
Seahorse Siesta project will need the funds by mid-March. We have somewhere in the vicinity of
$35,000 of unobligated funds in the account as part of what we set aside of cost increases (I'll have
to double check the exact amount). Would you be comfortable with me draining the reserved funds
to provide a cost increase for the available amount now and, once Killisut Harbor fixes their billing
with DOT and returns funds, we can give Seahorse Siesta the remaining funds and replenish our
cushion of reserved funds?

Please let me know your thoughts, Kay

Kay Caromile / SRFB Grants Manager / Recreation and Conservation Office /
kay.caromile@rco.wa.gov /360.867-8532

I am working from home to help avoid possible spread of the coronavirus.
During this time the best way to contact me is by e-mail or phone at 360-867-8532.
Be well.
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